H1/1
CB(1)1245/12-13(02)

From: panel_t/LEGCO
To:

Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 03:03PM
Subject:  Fw: HRASEEES2XE B E

Tin CHEUNG/TD/HKSARG

To
Fs Tsang <>
TON/TNTM2

cc
Subject HHJLE 52X ARPTR [
24/05/2013 17:48

HREJ L B2 X AR BT

RZRAE S E2XERGMAR /K - W ERHEZEE LA T ZE R - 1RIE T
ERAREAH2THHY 2O - HYE R Mo B2 EEEATTR) Kofs E(EEFTIT )
—H AT ZE - SR AR IR [a e S Rk AR R (A2 (BT 7 =) AR - ESh - fE[E—
BV — LS L EGA N ER A EZD Luiks - Wit - AR N B ERSH eHE
JRAEARAC > DAMERFSES2XERARAVAE(E - HULSE2XsRaRAARES IR LR - @E AL - JLE
AFEFREHICTEHHNERMAT > BYE H F3Rp3877 ~ 4kf3357 ke Alki3457 > Jr Al
S5 52X SR ES - R 4Rk K T AR B HH S O R S ey

B SRR - SRR - [0 RBRCIRE AT - ARREE bt
P ELONE B TN R IS TR IR - DU R A B
MR -

Ry T RSS2 X SRRV L IAREME - AFHREIA T B4R 3 H ~ 4H LUKS
AE A AE RIS REVPERECE: - S8R A A3 EARHH » 9891022155738
EA—PEREEL - T EELASIRERERFESETE - sRECER - DB HiRaEpi K - 5l
BEER - AZHBEHERIPIR Z gt R R E A =R - St - AFC e &
NE] o EFEEHCER » ERPITARE -

PRICLLSN - $HETLESBS2X IR K > KB G AR ZFEHERE » Wi
REAE O Sk SR R AR 2 I T

e VR TP TE A AR -

114

SRR

HEWEER
(RK R1T)

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_t.nsf/(%24Drafts)/$new/?OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUl... 6/6/2013





